MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
October 13, 2009
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 09-3328-DS

Road Building Materials and Services
ADDENDUM # 2

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages 0200-1 of
the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents.
Please note that this Addendum includes revisions to the Bid Form pages.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents.
These items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents,
and cost involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid
date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for questions was October 12, 2009 at 2:00 PM. This deadline had been
established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited
nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.

The followings questions/answers are a result of requests for clarifications. The answers to the
questions have been provided by Mr. Brian Martineau, Public Works Department, Project
Manager, Project Management Division.

Bidders:

Question 1:
Addendum #1 Bid form 0200-55 and 0200-56 is supposed to replace the ones in the bid. But they
are for super pave asphalt Not Cold recycling and Hot in place asphalt. Please clarify.

Answer 1:

The intent of Addendum # 1, page 0200-55 and 0200-56 was not to replace the original Bid forms
0200-55 and 0200-56. Rather, the intent of Addendum # 1 page 0200-55 and 0200-56 was to
provide for staging of quantities. The length of text in the change caused the overlap in page
numbering.

To alleviate any confusion, revised bid forms have been issued and are attached, labeled
Addendum #2, 0200-55A and 0200-56A. Therefore, bidders shall submit Bid form pages
0200-1 through 0200-86 and also Bid form page 0200-55A and 0200-56A, as applicable.
Revised Bid form sheets are attached.
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October 13, 2009

IFB09-3328-DS

Addendum No. 2

Road Building Materials and Services

Question 2:
The quantity (staged) referenced is the heading for all three items, 1V.50, 1V.51 and IV.52.

Answer 2:
Answered in Addendum # 1.

Question 3:

Please provide information for the following on the bid forms. Section Il Pavement Base
Construction, Section 4 (Dirt Removal). Will this item be paid by the cubic yard truck measure or
the cubic yard cross section measure? Will the item include leading and hauling the excess
material from the job site?

Answer 3:
The item will be paid by cubic yard truck measure. Yes, this item will include leading and hauling
the excess material from the job site. Your bid price shall reflect this.

Question 4:
Will the item I11.5 Clearing and Grubbing be paid for the cubic yard or the square yard? Will the
item include loading and hauling from the job site?

Answer 4:

Bid form item I11.5 Clearing and Grubbing, page 0200-16, (Addendum # 2 attached), is amended
to read cubic yard. Yes, contractor shall be responsible for all necessary hauling, furnishing
equipment, equipment operation, furnishing any areas required for disposal of debris and the
leveling of terrain. Your bid price shall reflect this.

Question 5:
Bid form item 111.6 Final Dress will the item be paid by the cubic yard or the square yard?

Answer 5:
Bid form item 111.6 Final Dress, page 0200-16, (Addendum # 2 attached), is amended to read
square yard.

Question 6:
Bid form item 111.8 Fill Dirt Placing, page 0200-18 original bidding documents, will the item be paid
by the cubic yard truck measure or by the cubic yard cross section measure?

Answer 6:
The item is to be paid by the cubic yard truck measure; no modification to the bid form is required.
Your bid price shall reflect this.
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IFB09-3328-DS

Addendum No. 2

Road Building Materials and Services

Question 7:

The question about using adjusting rings for manhole and water valves adjustment was answered
in the addendum by referring us to page 81 of the standard specifications. | agree that this does
address the adjusting rings. This also specifies a concrete collar 12" minimum width and 12"
minimum thickness to be poured around the valve boxes and manholes. | would just like to
confirm that this is a requirement as I've seen most of the resurfacing jobs being done without
these collars being installed when manholes are raised.

Answer 7:
To clarify, the spec. on page 81 specifies a concrete collar of 12” minimum is required, but rings
along are acceptable and concrete collars will be on an as-required basis.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your
original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date
stated.

Bid Opening Date: October 15, 2009 at 2:00 PM

END OF ADDENDUM # 2

The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112
Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 is until 2:00 P.M. on October
15, 2009.

Sincerely, ,” J

é é Rob’ Cuthﬁ%ﬁ,/c.P.M.; CPPO:

Purchasmg Official

/ds
(6 pages)
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ROAD BUILDING MATERIALS SERVICES
BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

*COLD RECYCLED BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE

*IV.51 ADDENDUM No. 2 (10/12/09)
*0 - 30,000 SY Addendum No. 2
(10/12/09) $ /SQYD
BASE COURSE $ /SQYD
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT $ / GALLON
6" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE (PAINT) IF NEEDED $ /LF
ADDITIONAL AGGREGATES $ / TON
ADDITIONAL (R.A.P)) $ / TON
ADDITIVES $ / TON
*30,001 - 100,000 SY Addendum No. 2
(10/12/09) $ /SQ YD
BASE COURSE $ /SQ YD
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT $ / GALLON
6" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE (PAINT) IF NEEDED $ /LF
ADDITIONAL AGGREGATES $ / TON
ADDITIONAL (R.A.P) $ / TON
ADDITIVES $ / TON
*OVER 100,001 SY Addendum No. 2
(10/12/09) $ /SQ YD
BASE COURSE $ /SQYD
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT $ / GALLON
‘;L 6" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE (PAINT) IF NEEDED $ /LF
ADDITIONAL AGGREGATES $ / TON
ADDITIONAL (RAP) $ / TON
ADDITIVES $ / TON

IFB# 09-3328-DS

ADDENDUM # 2
0200-55A BIDDER:




ROAD BUILDING MATERIALS SERVICES
BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

*HOT-IN-PLACE ASPHALT RECYCLING

*IV.52 ADDENDUM No.2 (10/13/09)
*30,000 SY
Addendum No. 2
(10/13/09) $ /SQYD
ASPHALT RECYCLING $ /SQYD
RECYCLING AGENT $ / GALLON
FURNISH AND PLACE S-lll ASPHALT |$ / TON

*30,001 - 100,000 SY
Addendum No. 2

(10/13/09) $ /SQYD
ASPHALT RECYCLING $ /SQYD
RECYCLING AGENT $ / GALLON
FURNISH AND PLACE S-lll ASPHALT |$ / TON

*OVER 100,001 SY
Addendum No. 2

(10/13/09) $ /SQYD
ASPHALT RECYCLING $ /SQ YD
RECYCLING AGENT $ / GALLON
FURNISH AND PLACE S-lll ASPHALT |$ / TON

ADDENDUM #2
IFB#09-3328-DS 0200-56A BIDDER:




ROAD BUILDING MATERIALS SERVICES
BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

SECTION Il - PAVEMENT BASE CONSTRUCTION

PRIME AND MAT - Specification: Prime with 0.1 to 0.2 Gallons per square
yard and mat (F.D.O.T. INDEX 300)

.3 ADDENDUM No. 2 (10/13/09)
0 - 500 SY $ / PER SY
501- 1,000 SY $ / PER SY
1,001 - 2,500 SY $ / PER SY
OVER 2,500 SY $ / PER SY
DELIVERY DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER: / DAYS
.4 EXCAVATION (DIRT REMOVAL)
0 - 200 CY $ / PER CY
201 - 2,000 CY $ / PER CY
OVER 2,000 CY $ / PER CY
DELIVERY DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER: / DAYS
CLEARING & GRUBBING
.S ADDENDUM No. 2 (10/13/09)
0 - 200 CY $ | PER CY
201 - 2,000 CY $ | PER CY
OVER 2,000 CY $ | PER CY
DELIVERY DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER: / DAYS
FINAL DRESSING OF SHOULDERS (Labor and Equipment)
.6 ADDENDUM No. 2 (10/13/09)
0 - 200 SY $ / PER SY
201 - 2,000 SY $ / PER SY
OVER 2,000 SY $ / PER SY
DELIVERY DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER: / DAYS

ADDENDUM # 2
IFB#09-3328-DS 0200-16 BIDDER:




